










Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,387,062.00 1,387,062.00 1,252,152.10 7,551.39 127,358.51 Teachers Salaries

1120 41,028.00 41,028.00 41,028.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 232,629.00 232,629.00 198,320.70 34,209.59 98.71 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 13,323.00 13,323.00 11,102.70 2,220.54 .24-Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,690,042.00 1,690,042.00 1,461,575.50 43,981.52 184,484.98 

2100 164,218.00 164,218.00 111,792.20 170.82 52,254.98 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 224,875.00 224,875.00 162,977.24 35,308.97 26,588.79 Classified Support Salaries

2220 13,810.00 13,810.00 6,604.44 7,205.56 Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,160.00 2,160.00 1,800.00 450.00 90.00-

2400 231,727.00 231,727.00 181,228.30 30,374.96 20,123.74 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 22,884.00 22,884.00 21,748.23 1,135.77 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 659,674.00 659,674.00 479,545.97 72,909.19 107,218.84 

3101 133,345.00 133,345.00 115,126.40 3,611.96 14,606.64 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 825.00 825.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,248.00 6,248.00 5,490.30 22.88 734.82 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 68,286.00 68,286.00 45,791.40 7,669.65 14,824.95 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 9,156.00 9,156.00 6,738.00 1,154.84 1,263.16 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 3,240.00 3,240.00 2,765.20 12.40 462.40 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 39,565.00 39,565.00 29,013.83 4,385.21 6,165.96 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,434.00 24,434.00 19,430.70 720.52 4,282.78 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 9,416.00 9,416.00 6,798.47 1,032.12 1,585.41 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 406,791.00 406,791.00 365,465.10 4,498.14 36,827.76 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 148,031.00 148,031.00 126,583.42 23,917.14 2,469.56-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 906.00 906.00 730.70 25.22 150.08 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 328.00 328.00 239.19 36.44 52.37 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 99,121.00 99,121.00 79,548.60 2,445.79 17,126.61 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 36,748.00 36,748.00 26,537.99 4,028.75 6,181.26 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 121,500.00 121,500.00 121,500.00 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3802 489.80 489.80-PERS Reduction-Classified

3901 419.00 419.00 443.20 6,479.22 6,503.42-Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 4,613.48 4,613.48-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,108,359.00 1,108,359.00 830,702.50 65,143.56 212,512.94 

4100 13,579.00 13,579.00 3,794.36 46,877.04 37,092.40-Textbooks

4200 1,239.71 14.95 1,254.66-Books Other Than Textbooks

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep  3 2013  3:11PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4300 93,128.00 93,128.00 81,885.67 10,503.61 738.72 Materials and Supplies

4350 9,766.00 9,766.00 1,228.54 391.88- 8,929.34 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4400 8,767.17 8,767.17-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 116,473.00 116,473.00 96,915.45 57,003.72 37,446.17-

5100 601,532.00 601,532.00 601,461.16 70.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 42,563.00 42,563.00 10,221.92 4,961.61 27,379.47 Travel & Conferences

5300 5,447.00 5,447.00 338.54 2,390.00 2,718.46 Dues & Membership

5400 52,000.00 52,000.00 47,105.88 4,894.12 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 84,845.00 84,845.00 69,347.71 3,549.30 11,947.99 Power

5520 13,563.00 13,563.00 6,281.28 609.71 6,672.01 Garbage

5530 52,850.00 52,850.00 55,189.17 6,299.82 8,638.99-Water

5540 67,375.00 67,375.00 52,000.00 15,375.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 15,000.00 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 28,650.00 28,650.00 16,138.41 3,429.59 9,082.00 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,650.00 170.00 3,180.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 Legal Expenses

5812 1,239.00 1,239.00 1,239.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,500.00 13,500.00 10,000.00 3,500.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 14,561.00 14,561.00 6,910.27 7,650.73 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 328.00 328.00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 404,476.00 404,476.00 306,841.87 27,875.16 69,758.97 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 10,979.73 2,462.69 13,442.42-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,250.00 3,250.00 450.00 2,800.00 Communications

5910 16,991.00 16,991.00 9,418.49 881.92 6,690.59 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 56.85 243.15 4,500.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 213.23 11.77 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,438,695.00 1,438,695.00 1,171,835.40 104,142.06 162,717.54 

6200 100,000.00 100,000.00 6,948.84 11,948.85 81,102.31 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 21,000.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 121,000.00 121,000.00 6,948.84 11,948.85 102,102.31 

7142 27,125.00 27,125.00 27,125.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 376,834.00 376,834.00 376,834.00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 76,474.00 76,474.00 76,474.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 480,433.00 480,433.00 .00 .00 480,433.00 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep  3 2013  3:11PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=61625&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

5,614,676.00 5,614,676.00 4,047,523.66 355,128.90 1,212,023.44 Total for Expense accounts

1,212,023.44 5,614,676.00 5,614,676.00 4,047,523.66 355,128.90 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep  3 2013  3:11PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2013-2014

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2012-2013 162 45 109 30 26 8 12 392
1st Day 2013-2014 174 43 102 30 23 8 11 391
2013 CBEDS

Month
September 1

October 2

November 3

December 4

January 5

February 6

March 7

April 8

May 9

June 10

Prepared by sroberts 9/6/2013 Page 1

June 10

S-PJUSD SDC Opportunity Washoe Cnty
P-1 ADA
P-2 ADA
Annual ADA

doc/Attendance 2012-2013 /Board Summary 2012-2013

Enrollment difference from June 2013 to
first day school August 2013: -1

2012-2013 P1 ADA = 361.62
2012-2013 P2 ADA=  363.89
2012 -2013 Annual ADA = 365.21

Prepared by sroberts 9/6/2013 Page 1



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2013-2014

Prepared by sroberts 9/6/2013 Page 2Prepared by sroberts 9/6/2013 Page 2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AUGUST 13, 2013
Downieville School, Downieville, California

This meeting was videoconferenced to
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118

A.  CALL TO ORDER

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

B.  ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President
Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Vice President
Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Ms.  Patty Hall, Member
Mr.  Allen Wright, Member

ABSENT: None

VACANT: None

STAFF: Dr.  Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator – via videoconference
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director – via videoconference

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
WRIGHT motioned to approve the agenda with Item 1314-037 tabled until
September.
MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL

D.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
a. Dr. Grant stated that he met with staff, worked with the Leadership Team and

toured the district sites and boundaries. He invited the board to the August 22
Back to School Inservice day in Loyalton.

b. Downieville school leadership coverage will include Mr. Cooper on site on
Tuesdays and Thursdays.  Dr. Grant will be there Wednesdays and Marlene
Mongolo on Fridays. A lead teacher will also be assigned.  Dr. Grant will be
available to the Loyalton Elementary school on the days Mr. Cooper is in
Downieville.

c. At the September Board meeting Dr. Grant will present his observations
including common core, technology and professional development.

d. A Weekly Update will be emailed to the Board.
e. Facilities

i. Pliocene Ridge Property – Escrow closed July 19, 2013.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 13, 2013

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

2

ii. Old Loyalton Middle School Restroom Project. The project is near
completion; the railings are left to be installed.

iii. Loyalton High School Roof Project – on schedule to finish before school
begins on August 26.

f. Local Control Funding Formula handout was reviewed
g. 2011-12 No Child Left Behind Requirements met

2. BUSINESS REPORT

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12
to 7/13/13.

3. STAFF REPORTS

Derek Cooper, Site Administrator for Loyalton Elementary and Downieville School,
stated that so far seven new students enrolled in LES and 2 new students enrolled
in DVL. Interviews are complete and a secretary will be selected for Downieville
School. Interviews for the math and science teacher will be conducted on Thursday,
August 15.

Marla Stock, Site Administrator for Loyalton Jr/Sr High School reported that an
orientation for the 7th and 8th grade students’ parents was held.

4. SPTA REPORTS

There were no reports.

5. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS

Allen thanked Bernadette Manning for her work in preparing Downieville School for
the students. He thanked the Superintendent Search Committee, Sue Roberts and
Mike Filippini for their work in securing a superintendent.

PUBLIC COMMENT

6. The Public Hearing to receive comment on the Loyalton Jr/Sr High School’s block
schedule per Education Codes §46160-46162 was opened at 6:52 pm.

Marla Stock explained that the reason for the public hearing was to inform and listen
to parents, staff and the public regarding the middle school/high school combination
as it introduces the 7th and 8th grade students to a block schedule.

DRISCOLL commented that the schedule would benefit students in sports.
Camille Alfred, 7th and 8th grade teacher, stated that the students will adapt to the
block schedule quickly. She believes that the students will benefit by receiving more
elective opportunities.
Rose Asquith thanked Marla Stock for her numerous hours of work creating a
functioning schedule.
The public hearing closed at 6:55 pm.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 13, 2013

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

3

President Moore opened the meeting for public comment at 6:55 pm.

Bernadette Manning, Downieville School custodian, implored the board to hire an
evening custodian.
Mary Davey, parent, stated that she agreed with Mrs. Manning and added that
security is another benefit of having an evening custodian, in addition to keeping the
school sanitized. She expressed concern about the buses running in winter weather.
She asked the Board to promote the Downieville community to the public in order for
families to move and stay here.
Amber Baca-Sainsbury also supported Bernadette Manning and agreed with her
statements.
Ms. Baca-Sainsbury introduced herself as a member of the Sierra Arts Council and
stated that they are working on the arts in schools trying to remedy the program’s
lost funding.
Marla Stock clarified that the “Arts in the Schools” grant was not funded. She
informed the public that the Sierra Schools Foundation is committed to support art in
the Downieville and the Loyalton schools. A proposed music period at Loyalton High
was forfeited for so the money could go toward maintaining the same programs
provided by the arts council last year.  Seven thousand dollars in matching funding is
needed.
Janet McHenry stated a reminder that if any teacher wishes a grant from the Sierra
Schools Foundation, they must apply.
Mary Davey asked the Board if the revenue from Pliocene School’s sale could fund a
custodian at Downieville.

President Moore closed the meeting for public comment at 7:05 pm.

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were included on the consent calendar:

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held July 9, 2013
2. Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held July 10, 2013
3. Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held July 16, 2013
4. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of July 2013
5. Assignment of Judith Guidotti to 2013-2014 Junior Varsity Volleyball Coach,

LHS
6. Assignment of Rhonda McBride to 2013-2014 Cheerleading Advisor, Semester

1 and Semester 2, Loyalton High School
7. Assignment  of Steve Fillo to Athletic Director, Downieville School
8. Assignment of Steve Fillo as California Interscholastic Federation

representative
9. Approval of Assignment to teach core subjects outside of credential area for

2013-2014 school year (Ed Code 44258.3)
a. Megan Meschery, Loyalton Jr/Sr High School, Grade 9-10 English, 3

sections
b. Joanne Nunes, Loyalton Jr/Sr High School, History Grade 7-8; World

History, US History Grade 9-12, 6 sections



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 13, 2013

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

4

c. Clara Schumacher, Sierra Pass Continuation School, English, History,
Math, Science, 4 sections

d. Augustine Corcoran, Downieville High School, Spanish I & II, 1 section
WRIGHT motioned that the consent calendar be approved, with the following
corrections:  July 9, 2013 Regular Board meeting, Public Comment/to reflect
MOORE as the president.  Item 1314-15 corrected to reflect HALL and
MOORE on the Transportation Committee/HALL seconded to approve the
Consent Calendar as corrected.

F.  ACTION ITEMS

Old Business

1314-019 Response to Grand Jury Report
http://www.sierracounty.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/431
District Superintendent, Dr. Merrill Grant reviewed the Grand Jury Report
and states that the District responds and agrees with the findings.
Dr. Grant also commented that the issues of communication are something
that school districts struggle with and stated that he will work to get the public
well informed and involved utilizing our technological resources.

New Business

1314-020 Approval of Agreement with Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. and Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District, Superintendent, August 1, 2013, through December 31,
2014
WRIGHT/DRYDEN
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-021 Authorization for Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D., to hold authority to sign Office of Public
School Construction documents
DRYDEN/HALL
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-022 Accept letter of resignation of Juan Lopez-Martinez, custodian, Loyalton Schools,
(1.0 FTE), effective July 23, 2013
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 13, 2013

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

5

1314-023 Authorize to fill 1.0 FTE Custodian position, Loyalton High School
HALL/DRISCOLL
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-024 Accept letter of resignation from Amy Holland, Instructional Aide, (.13 FTE),
effective July 25, 2013
MSCU/DRYDEN/HALL

1314-025 Authorize to fill Library Aide position, .33 FTE (2 hrs daily), Downieville School
HALL/WRIGHT
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-026 Accept letter of resignation from Jason Perry, Certificated teacher, effective June 30,
2013
HALL/WRIGHT
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-027 Authorize to fill 1.0 FTE Certificated teacher science and mathematics position,
Downieville Junior/Senior High School
MSCU/HALL/WRIGHT

1314-028 Authorize to fill .66 FTE (4 hours daily) Instructional Aide, Loyalton High School
(funded by Title 1)
MSCU/HALL/DRYDEN

1314-029 Authorize to fill .12 FTE (60 minutes daily) Noon Supervisor, Loyalton Jr/Sr High
School
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRYDEN

1314-030 Approval of 2013-2014 Certificated Substitute List
MSCU/DRISCOLL/HALL

1314-031 Approval to submit 2013-2014 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
WRIGHT/HALL



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 13, 2013

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

6

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-032 Authorization to submit Agriculture Career Technical Education Grant
HALL motioned to authorize submission of the Agriculture Career Technical
Education Grant when opened by the State/DRISCOLL seconded.
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-033 Adoption of Resolution No. 13-002, Home to School Transportation (Post
meeting note: This item was brought back to September 10, 2013,
Agenda/Consent Calendar due to remedy of clerical error.)
WRIGHT/HALL
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-034 Approval of Current Electric & Alarm Proposal in the amount of $5,397.69
HALL/WRIGHT
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL ABSTAIN
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE

1314-035 Approval of Randy Hill Construction (Loyalton High School Re-roof Project)
Lease Lease-Back change orders #9, 10,11, 12, 13 and 14A (Post meeting
note: This item was brought back to the September 10, 2013, Agenda/Action
Items to secure a motion and second.)
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-036 Approval of Randy Hill Construction Lease Lease-Back #2, change order #1A
HALL/DRYDEN



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 13, 2013

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

7

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-037 Authorization for Superintendent to enter into a Third Amendment to Cooperative
Agreement for Improvements and Use of the Sierraville School - Tabled Until
September

1314-038 Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an Agreement for Special Services
with School Services of California, Inc.
MSCU/DRISCOLL/WRIGHT

1314-039 Adoption Approval of Budget Revision for Fiscal Year 2012-13 (Resolution 13-
003)
WRIGHT/HALL
TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

1314-040 Approval of Budget Revision for Fiscal Year 2013-14
This item tabled until September, if required at that time.

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
MOORE indicated that items 1314-041 through 1314-047, would be voted on
together, with 1314-041 reflecting the choice of Option 1
MSCU/HALL/DRISCOLL

1314-041 Administrative Regulation 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures, revision

1314-042 Board Policy 3460, Financial Reports and Accountability, revision

1314-043 Administrative Regulation 3460, Financial Reports and Accountability, revision

1314-044 Board Policy 3580, District Records, revision

1314-045 Administrative Regulation 3580, District Records, revision

1314-046 Exhibit E4112.9, Employee Notifications, revision

1314-047 Administrative Regulation 4117.14, Postretirement Employment, revision



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 13, 2013

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

8

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING

1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 10 2013, Sierra County
Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, immediately
following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education.

2.   Suggested Agenda items:

a. Budget revision, if required
b. Discussion/formulation of technology committee
c. Cooperative agreement-Sierraville school
d. Lead Teacher in Downieville
e. Superintendent’s focus points
f. AYP/API and STAR results
g. Superintendent Evaluation/Goals

I. ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL
ADJOURNED at 7:37 pm.

______________________ __________________________
Sharon Dryden, Clerk Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.,

Superintendent



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 08/01/2013 through 08/30/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-530008/16/201300078603 1,620.00 

AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-560008/16/201300078604 89.82 

ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-560008/16/201300078605 752.64 

01-5899 803.86 51.22 

AT&T 01-589908/16/201300078606 168.12 

01-5910 815.94 

01-9510 1,029.31 45.25 

AVAYA, INC 01-560008/16/201300078607 53.16 

LAURA CALABRESE 01-520008/16/201300078608 1,150.54 

CHRISTIAN ENCOUNTER MINISTRIESINC. 01-951208/16/201300078609 200.00 

NORTHERN SECTION, CIF 01-580008/16/201300078610 20.00 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553008/16/201300078611 5,802.83 

01-5899 6,033.41 230.58 

CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-560008/16/201300078612 285.00 

01-5899 35.00 

01-6200 7,268.85 6,948.85 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553008/16/201300078613 408.00 

EDULINK SYSTEMS INC. 01-589008/16/201300078614 343.20 

W.W. GRAINGER, INC. 01-430008/16/201300078615 389.96 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-430008/16/201300078616 2,589.11 

THOMAS KETCHUM 73-951008/16/201300078617 1,000.00 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551008/16/201300078618 2,214.55 

01-5899 120.09 

01-9510 2,884.41 549.77 

MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL ED. LLC 01-410008/16/201300078619 34,963.90 

MIKE MOORE 76-957608/16/201300078620 515.40 

MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-589008/16/201300078621 37.50 

NATIONWIDE SALES & SERVICE 01-430008/16/201300078622 215.64 

Unpaid Sales Tax 13.35- 202.29 

NEVADA POWER PRODUCTS, INC 01-430008/16/201300078623 40.78 

NICHOLS, MELBURG & ROSSETTO 35-951008/16/201300078624 4,491.18 

CRM GROUP 35-620008/16/201300078625 2,778.00 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430008/16/201300078626 168.72 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551008/16/201300078627 1,332.74 

PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-551008/16/201300078628 103.84 

POSTMASTER, DOWNIEVILLE 01-590008/16/201300078629 450.00 

POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-430008/16/201300078630 251.82 

RANDY HILL CONSTRUCTION 35-620008/16/201300078631 470,981.99 

35-9515 447,432.89 23,549.10-

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-580008/16/201300078632 150.00 

SIERRA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 01-589008/16/201300078633 .02 

01-9510 3,700.58 3,700.56 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430008/16/201300078634 68.28 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430008/16/201300078635 1,195.32 

13-4300 1,361.04 165.72 

SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-553008/16/201300078636 255.30 

SINGLETON AUMAN PC 01-584008/16/201300078637 3,500.00 

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep  3 2013  3:12PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 08/01/2013 through 08/30/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 01-430008/16/201300078638 35.74 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-589008/16/201300078639 64.00 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-589008/16/201300078640 206.00 

THE LIGHTING GUYS 01-430008/16/201300078641 425.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591008/16/201300078642 199.55 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430008/16/201300078643 551.23 

01-5200 77.33 

01-9510 690.60 62.04 

AT&T 01-592008/28/201300078644 243.15 

AT&T 01-591008/28/201300078645 16.32 

ALLISON BACA 01-589008/28/201300078646 30.00 

CALIF DEDIC TO ED FOUND 01-520008/28/201300078647 1,400.00 

EVAN-MOOR                     EDUCATIONAL 

PUBLISHERS

01-430008/28/201300078648 780.18 

HEAT TRANSFER SYSTEMS 13-560008/28/201300078649 382.37 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-430008/28/201300078650 61.10 

01-9510 218.40 157.30 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560008/28/201300078651 400.00 

MC GRAW-HILL CO 01-410008/28/201300078652 6,358.63 

MIKE MOORE 01-520008/28/201300078653 28.25 

NORTHERN CA SUPERINTENDENTS 01-530008/28/201300078654 500.00 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430008/28/201300078655 146.05 

ORGANIZED BINDER 01-520008/28/201300078656 2,000.00 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551008/28/201300078657 368.44 

RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-560008/28/201300078658 2,028.66 

01-5899 2,067.72 39.06 

REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC. 01-430008/28/201300078659 149.48 

Unpaid Sales Tax 9.30- 140.18 

SUSAN ROBERTS 01-430008/28/201300078660 93.67 

SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 01-430008/28/201300078661 207.51 

SCHOOL SERV. OF CALIF. INC. 01-589008/28/201300078662 2,460.00 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-430008/28/201300078663 355.77 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551008/28/201300078664 579.00 

13-5890 843.00 264.00 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552008/28/201300078665 738.72 

01-5899 748.72 10.00 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-520008/28/201300078666 50.00 

01-5890 177.83 127.83 

SIERRAVILLE SERVICE &         COUNTRY 

STORE

01-430008/28/201300078667 20.00 

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-430008/28/201300078668 884.36 

STARFALL EDUCATION 01-530008/28/201300078669 270.00 

TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-430008/28/201300078670 394.26 

01-5899 525.68 131.42 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390208/28/201300078671 2,306.74 

01-9535 13,882.26 

76-9576 66,999.86 50,810.86 

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep  3 2013  3:12PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 08/01/2013 through 08/30/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

U.S. BANK 01-410008/28/201300078672 45.09 

01-4200 36.94 

01-4300 1,611.73 

01-5890 37.25 

01-5899 171.03 

01-5990 2,115.27 213.23 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591008/28/201300078673 199.70 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520008/28/201300078674 6.78 

YOUNG'S CARPET ONE 01-589008/28/201300078675 5,179.95 

625,476.57 Total Number of Checks 73 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 67 117,658.80 01

Cafeteria Fund 3 812.09 13

State School Facility Fund 3 454,702.07 35

Foundation Trust (Bechen) 1 1,000.00 73

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 51,326.26 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 625,499.22 

22.65-

625,476.57 

73 

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep  3 2013  3:12PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



13-002 Transportation Fees 2013-14-14 

  SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Resolution No. 13-002 

 HOME-TO-SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION FEE 
 
WHEREAS, at the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (S-PJUSD) April 10, 2007, board 
meeting Policies BP 3250 and AR 3250, Transportation Fees, were adopted; and 
 
WHEREAS,  at the S-PJUSD March 9, 2010, board meeting, the Governing Board approved a 
three-year agreement with Sierra Transportation Co., LLC to provide home to school 
transportation for Downieville School students.  The Governing Board amended the agreement 
on May 14, 2013, to extend the terms to June 30, 2016, and a 7.05% increase for fiscal year 2013-
2014 for a sum not to exceed $176,461.16; and 
 
WHEREAS,  at the S-PJUSD March 9, 2010, board meeting a one-year agreement with White’s 
Bus, Inc., in the amount of $454,800.  The Governing Board amended the agreement to provide 
home  to school transportation to Loyalton School students for fiscal year 2013-14 in the amount of 
$475,000; and  
 
WHEREAS, 2012-2013 Home-to-School State funded transportation funding is estimated to be 
$488,250; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State Superintendent of Public Instruction, in cooperation with the Department of 
Transportation, set the maximum amount of fees that parents or guardians may be charged pupil 
transportation (EC Section 39807.5).  The maximum allowable cost for fiscal year 2013-2014 per 
passenger trip is $4.54; and 
 
WHEREAS, S-PJUSD Governing Board hereby agrees to charge transportation for fiscal year  
2013-2014, at the rate not to exceed $4.54 per passenger trip; and 
 
WHEREAS, S-PJUSD has a projected home-to-school transportation general fund encroachment 
of $126,232 for fiscal year 2012-2013 and $157,171 for 2013-2014; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Governing Board recognizes the need to charge 

for home-to-school transportation for fiscal year 2013-2014 at the rate of $0.50 per passenger trip 
and a daily round trip of $1.00, amounting to approximate income of $6,000.  Rates as follows: 
 
Fee Schedule                       Annual Cost Per One WayTrip Annual Cost Round Trip 
1 child in family        $90      Per Passenger Trip  $180 Round Trip  
2 children in family                  $150    Per Passenger Trip  $300 Round Trip  

3 or more children in family        $180    Per Passenger Trip  $360 Round Trip  

 
10 individual rides         $5.00    
Eligible for free bus pass       No charge    
Eligible for reduced bus pass       50% of above rates 
 
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board, August 13, 2013, by the following vote:  
 
AYES:    
NOES:   
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:    
VACANT:            
                                 Sharon Dryden, Clerk 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-004 

 

SUFFICIENCY OF TEXTBOOKS OR INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, in  

order to comply with the requirements of Education Code 60119, held a public hearing on September 

10, 2013, at 6 o’clock, which is on or before the eighth week of school and which  

did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the Board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing by posting it in at least 

three public places within the district stating the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, members, of the 

community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 

 

WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which textbooks and 

instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in the Sierra-Plumas 

Joint Unified School District, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each student, 

including English learners, has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take 

home, which may include materials in a digital format but shall not include photocopied sheets from 

only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials copied to address a shortage, and; 

 

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, including 

English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycle and 

content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects; 

 
Mathematics    Saxon  - Math K-4, Grades K, 1, 2, 3  

  Macmillan/McGraw-Hill/Glencoe - California Mathematics, Grades 4-7  
Prentice Hall - Geometry, Grades 8-12 

Prentice Hall - Pre-Algebra, Grades 8-12 

Glencoe - Algebra I,  Grades 8-12 

Glencoe - Algebra II, Grades 8-12 

Houghton Mifflin - Pre Calculus  

Houghton Mifflin - Calculus  

  

Science   Harcourt – California Edition, Grades 2-5 

   Glencoe/McGraw Hill - Earth Science, ©2013, Grade 6, 

   Glencoe/McGraw Hill - Life Science, ©2012, Grade 7,  

   Glencoe/McGraw Hill - Physical Science, ©2012, Grade 8 

   Pearson, - Physics, ©2014 

   Glencoe/McGraw Hill – Biology, ©2013,  

   Glencoe/McGraw Hill – Chemistry, ©2013 

 

History/  Houghton-Mifflin – Neighborhoods, Communities, US History, Grades K-5
th
 

Social Science   Holt Rinehart Winston – Ancient Civilizations, Grades 6, 7, 8 

   Holt - Medieval to Early Modern Times, Grade 7  

   Glencoe – Geography  



   Holt - United States History, Independence to 1914, Grade 8 

   McDougall-Littell – Modern World History, Grade 10 

   McDougall-Littell -  The Americans, Grade 11 

   Prentice Hall – Am. Government, Economics 

 

English/ 

Language Arts  

(Including  

English Learners 

   SRA/McGraw Hill  - Open Court Reading, Grades K-6 

   Holt, Rinehart & Winston – Language Arts & Literature, Grades 9-12  

   Norton - The Norton Reader 

   Pearson Longman - Everyday Use: Rhetoric at Work in Reading and Writing 

   Prentice Hall - Literature 

 

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each student enrolled in 

foreign language or health classes, and; 

 

WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in 

grades 9-12, inclusive: 

 

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED THAT for the 2013-2014 school year, the Sierra-Plumas Joint 

Unified School District, has provided each student with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials 

aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum 

frameworks. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Governing Board held on September 13, 2013, by the following vote: 

 

 

AYES:     

NOES:   

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

VACANT:  

             ____________________________ 

        Sharon Dryden, Clerk 





















 
 

 

 

Asbestos Science Technologies, Inc. 
P.O. Box 505 

Bangor, Ca. 95914 

530-518-0934 

email - astinc17@yahoo.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposal for Loyalton High - Ceilings 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

               
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           Loyalton High Ceilings 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 2013 

 

 

(1) Cost for onsite sampling 5 days @ $3750.00 per day - Total - $3750.00 

 

(2) Cost for Travel - $30.00 per hour by 6 hours roundtrip - Total - $180.00. 

 

(3) Hotel and per diem 5 days @ $100.00 per day - Total $500.00. 

 

(4) 4 Clearances @ $875.00 per - Total - $3500.00 

 

(5) Cost for 22 Phase Contrast Microscopy samples @ $25.00 per sample - Total - $550.00. 

 

 

 

 

 

Total of  proposal - $8480.00 

 

 

. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

     This proposal has been prepared by Floyd E. Warren - (C. A. C.) Certified Asbestos Consultant 

OSHA # 09-4590 
 

 

 

 




























































































































































































	.0AGENDA.pdf
	1_Lions.pdf
	2_spjusdaugreport2013.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	3_Board Summary Enrollments 2013-2014(1).pdf
	

	4_8-13 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	5_checksspjusdaug2013.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	



	6_13-002 Transportation Fees 2013-14.pdf
	7_13-004 Instructional Materials_spjusd.pdf
	8_Release.pdf
	9_Current.pdf
	10_Gann.pdf
	11_Loyalton High Ceilings   7-8-2013.pdf
	12_unaudited_spjusd.pdf

